



September 5, 2025

Mr. Bryan Jeffrey Lethcoe, Director  
Southwest Region, Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration  
Office of Pipeline Safety  
8701 S. Gessner, Ste. 630  
Houston, TX 77074

Re: CPF-4-2025-047-NOPV

Dear Mr. Lethcoe,

EnLink Processing Services, LLC (EnLink), a subsidiary of ONEOK, Inc., is in receipt of the August 20, 2025 Notice of Probable Violation (NOPV) and Proposed Compliance Order. EnLink does not contest the alleged violation or the Proposed Compliance Order.

EnLink will perform a direct examination of Dig 1 and provide records of the results of the examination, post assessment, and continuing evaluation pursuant to the Proposed Compliance Order. EnLink believes that it can perform the direct examination of Dig 1 within the requested timeframe (i.e., 90 days of receipt of the Final Order), but if that changes, EnLink will communicate with PHMSA regarding any challenges faced and propose a mutually agreeable time extension.

EnLink appreciates and shares PHMSA's mission of pipeline safety. EnLink looks forward to the opportunity to work with PHMSA in successfully resolving this matter.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Charles L. Misak".

Charles L. Misak  
Director of Asset Integrity and Engineering  
[Charles.misak@oneok.com](mailto:Charles.misak@oneok.com)  
(918) 588-7638

CC:

Michael LeBlanc – Vice President, Louisiana NGP Operations  
Jason Smith – Vice President, Asset Integrity  
[DOTCompliance@oneok.com](mailto:DOTCompliance@oneok.com) - File